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http://schools.eatnet.ecu.edu/pitt/ayden/physed.htm

@ otl)ng S olS,IS (A Sy dy bgnye Sledlal S el yu AYdeN hih, amjse cubi

9l (g0 a3yl Ladal ju (S0 g8 (s Cus 8 g G GH g de) Ha Suaade Sl Sl ol yea

www.gamecentralstation.com
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www.hccanet.org
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www.braingym.org/eduk.html
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www.pecentral.vt.edu/professional/professional.html

Ja‘g.sfu:a.ﬂ‘gs‘gu_a.\.au:a..:J.'iuL‘.‘uJ.ch.u‘gﬁoucﬁamm‘ulpm‘ug‘r@“rﬁ:&ﬁuym

Gaolse g3 (s Cus S

www.bced.gov.bc.ca

Education o3y (iddigh b —1S3 poT 53 Lusals Gty SYLI 59 B3 90T 9 puplso i bogapo b
Wl Sas Gls a9 Ol gals (g5, deliys wadlgi oo Culis () (et Grandd o Physical
b |y (Glicu i AT Jla B Glius o8 31 ) (Sreu Slids sl o0y (81 iyl po Jacu g3 oudds



http://www.geocities.com/sissio.physical-education.html
http://www.braingym.org/eduk.html
http://www.schools.eastnet.ecu.edu/pitt/ayden/pesite12.html
http://www.activeliving.ca/activeliving/cohperd/qdpe.html
http://www.pecentral.vt.edu/professional/professional.html
http://www.bced.gov.bc.ca/

ISSA (International Sociology of Sport Association)
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SOSIG: (The social science information gateway)

http://www.sosig.ac.uk
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Athletic Insight: (The online journal of sport psychology)

www.athletic.insight.com
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SOSOI (sociology of Sport Online)

www.physed.otago.ac.nz/sosi/home.htm
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NASSM:North American Society for Sport Management
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Sport Management Incorporated
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www.sportmanager.com
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The Paralympian

www.paralympic.org
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DSRI: Disability Sport Research Initiative (America)

www.Spotinsociety.org
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NCPERID

(The National Consortium on Physical Education and Recreation for Individual with Disabilities)
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http://ncperid.usf.edu
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WAPD:
World Association of Persons with Disabilities
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http://www.wapd.org
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NCPAD
The National Center on Physical Activity and Disability

www.ncpad.org
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CAAWS

The Canadian Association for the Advancement of Women in Sport
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WSF

(The Women’s Sports Foundation)
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www.wsf.org.uk
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Melpomene Institute
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www.thesportingimage.com/women.html
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Feminist Majority Foundation
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www.feminist.org
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www.olympic.org
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www.hickoksports.com/history

sy B0 gales g8 9 01097 Jlas pli of yan ds Susall sla (53 )l 1) T (Sl oSy
Sagall ol (s disas a3 diuwsl g Ao 9 ol G2

D)9 Sy Sledol (sla olSuly N Y
NSMI>National Sports Medicine Institute (UK)
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FIMS:
The international federation of sports medicine
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The Physician and Sports medicine
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www.physsportsmed.com/personal.htm
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Global Health and Fitness
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www.qglobal-fitness.com
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Fantasy Fit

www.healthfinder.gov
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Health Resources
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www.health-library.com
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Internet Fitness

www.internetfitness.com
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Australian Sports Commission
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www.ausport.gov.au/info/violence.htm
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Rx list: the internet drug index

www.rxlist.com
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Drug in Sport
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Wwww.science.org.au/nva/055/055sit.htm

www.dcita.gov.au/tough-on-drugs/content.htm
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HERACLES

http://www.sportdoc.unicaen.fr/heracles
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Life style information net work ( LIN)

www.lin.ca/
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1- Custom Information Service
2- National Recreation Database
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Pub Med

www.nchi.nlm.gov/pubmed
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SASC Sportlit Database

WWW.SIrsa.gov.za
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Spolit Database

www.bisp-datenbanken.de
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Sponet-Sportwissenschaftim Netz/Sportscience on the Net

WWW.sponet.de
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ERIC Database

www.eric.ed.gov
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Psyclnfo:

WWW.apa.org/psycinfo
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Sociological Abstracts

www.csa.com/factsheets
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Current Biography Excerpts

www.hwwilson.com.currentbio
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Hickok sports.com-Biography Section

www. hickoksports.com
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Women in Canadian Sport

www.collectionscanada.gc.ca/women
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Sport Careers

WwWw.sportscareers.com
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C.0.A.C.H-The Comprehensive Online Access to Coaching Help

http://www.einet.net/review/20809-163606/
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Coaches Info Services

www.Coachesinfo.com
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Coaching science Abstracts

www.rohan.sdsu.edu/dept.coaches
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Sport Coach

www.brianmac.co.uk
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Peterson’s Education and Career Center

Www.petersons.com
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Worldstadiums.com

www.worldstadiums.com
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National Sport Information Center fulltext Archive

http://fulltext.ausport.gov.au/fulltext/2001/sportsf/index.asp
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On line Books Page

www.digital.library.upenn.edu
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Character Counts

WWW.charactercounts.orq
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www.makoa.org/index.htm
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PE Central : the Website for Health and Physical Education Teachers

www.pecentral.org
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PE4 LIFE

www.pedlife.org
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PELINKS4U

www.pelinks4u.org
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Sports Media: Physical Education & Sports for Every one

WWW.sports-media.org
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Wining Stats

http://www.winningstats.com
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http://www.universitysport.ca
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Speed Quest

WWW.SIrc.ca
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Guide to Coaching Sports

http://www.guidetocoachingsports.com
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International Society of Biomechanics in Sport

http://www.csuchico.edu/isbs
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Coach Wise

http://www.1st4sport.com/1st4sportsite/pages/home/index
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GSSI

http://www.gssiweb.com/Article Detail.aspx

9t ¢ [ yad il ISy g apstas (9 g3 Yl (5158 Gl ple ()9 4adid dase jo (Sle Mol

Ll oud 4l ..




The Successful Coaching Newsletter

http://www.sports-coach.net/fag.html
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[Australian] Sport Facilities

www.ausport.gov.au/accesstheals/facilities
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NCAA Playing rules

www.ncaa.org/wps/portal/legacysiteviewer
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Sport and activity dimentions index

www.prm.nau.edu/prm423/sport-activity-index
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Biomechanics World Wide

www.per.ualberta.ca/biomechanics
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Sports Business Research Network

www.sbrnet.com
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Women in sport

WWW.makeithappen.com
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National Women’s Low Center

www.nwlc.org
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Gender.Sport and Society Forum

www.qssf.ca.nr

95088 g Cuny duligy of yad 4y (4hij,9 pole oslaial sl daia g i), 9 9 Cueuia oyl e Sledbl
Al oo O3 90T LI § (s (514

Gender Equity in sports ( University of lowa Libraries )

www.bailwick.lib.uiowa.edu/ge
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Feminist Internet Gateway-Women and qirls in sport

www.feminist.org/gateway
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ProQuest Digital Dissertations

www.lib.uwo.ca
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www.appliedsportpsych.org
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Athletic Insight

www.athleticeinside.cim
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Compusports Network

WWW.campusports.com
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Athletes performance

www.athletesperformance.com
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Peak performance

www.pponline.co.uk
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THENAPA : Thematic Network of adapted Physical activity

www.kuleuven.ac.be/thenapa
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American Academy of Kinesiology and Physical Education Direction

www.aakpe.org
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Australian Sports Science Directory

WWW.ausport.gov.au/ais
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Biomechanists of the world

http://www.per.ualberta.ca/biomechanics/persbiom.htm
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Canadian Mental Training Reqistry(CMTR)

www.coach.ca/e/mental-training

ISBS who is who

www.csuchico.edu/isbs
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North American Society for the Sociology of Sport.Directory of Experts in sport
Sociology

WWW.Nasss.org
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Librarian’s Index to the Internet

WWW.joeant.com
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Sport Quest

www.sirc.ca/online-resources/proguest.cfm
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EU Sports Law

http://www.fd.unl.pt/je/sq spl.htm
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Find law: Legal News and Commentary-findlaw Sports Law Resources

http://news.findlaw.com/legalnews/sports/sports law
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ABI Inform Global

WWW.proguest.com/products-pqg
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High Wire ( Standard University Libraries)

http://highwire.stanford.edu
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Periodicals Index Online

http://pci.chadwyck.com
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TOURCD/Leisure, Recreation and Tourism Abstracts
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America : History & life/Historial abstracts

www.abc-clio.com

Philosopher’s Index

www.philinfo.org
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Australia . National sport Information Centre . Fulltext Archive

WWwWWw.ausport.gov.au
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Ulrich’s Periodicals Directory

www.ulrichsweb.com
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News paper Library Catalogue (The British Library)

www.bl.uk/collections/newspaper

Ll 3 OLASLS sla dals gy o g

S sy g3 dadllas O g8 (oo 1y 559 by gy Olgae A e &L

Online Newspapers.com

www.onlineneewspaper.com
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Free Medical Journals.com

www.freemedicaljournals.com
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Coaching Association of Canada

WWW.coach.ca
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Coach Paterno . com: A coaching resource

WWW.joepatterno.com
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Sportplan

www.sportplan.net
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Coaches Information Service

www.coachesinfo.com
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Total Athletic Performance Maximization Solutions

www.tapmax.com
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Black Coaches Association

www.bcasports.cstv.com
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www.archery.org
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http://www.fisu.net
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WWWw.usyouthsoccer.orq
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www.bettersoccermorefun.com
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http://eteamz.actice.com/soccer
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www.soccerhelp.com
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www.gameskidsplay.net
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www.speedstacks.com
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www.gymmotivators.com
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WWW.cmcrossroads.com
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www.getactivestayactive.com
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www.tmc.ecol.net/fithess
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www.primusweb.com
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www.cdc.gov/nccdphp/dnpa/bmi
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www.britishblindsport.org.uk
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www.cpsport.org
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www.wheelpower.org.uk

QLSS ylad o Ao b G5 8
ohyye i " Stoke Mandeville a gaalicat ju 592 9o BLISel s b (sl Wheel Power
ousidiga yu 38 50 (ol jp9 (b (OS85 9 Ao g alan 5 sl 00y pal B 1) ¥ jlud yp (s b

bacia Sulal S yo g L HAm) (Sial gs
(Olympic Village) sasall susas g (Olympic Lodge) susall ausdi ju - Wheel Power culuw
A a0y L el JiS g (alaas S (518 0 g ol il glas ) ALGAL 7 shae b ol 81 ouliieal il
Wglags yaly Laslas gy dar g ailesy o0 £

Gl aaal 9A ew yiews a0 LA Culi dasd ye sl Sl da Cules (Ol )

British Wheelchair Archery Association
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British Wheelchair Athletic Association
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Great Britain Wheelchair Basketball Association
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British Wheelchair Bowls Association
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International Wheelchair Fencing Committee

s Juse b g5b e Gllall (yas ddisas

UK Hand cycling Association
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British Disabled Lifters Association
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British Wheelchair Racing Association
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Great Britain Wheelchair Rugby Association
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Disability Target Shooting GB
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British Swimming
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British Sledge Hockey Association
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The Tennis Foundation




British Blind Sport (BBS)
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British Wheelchair Curling Association
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British Paralympic Association (BPA)
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Bulls Wheelchair Rugby Club
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Cerebral Palsy Sport (CP Sport)
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Disability Sport Events (DSE)
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Disability Sport Wales
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Disability Sport Northern Ireland
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English Federation of Disability Sport (EFDS)
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English Sports Association for People with Learning Disability (ESAPLD)
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Haliwick Association of Swim Therapy

S pla b ya Lk el

International Paraiympic Committee
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International Tennis Federation
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London Sports Forum for Disabled People
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London Wheelchair Rugby Club
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Leicestershire Disabled Integrated Sports Club
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Oldham Owls Disabled Sports Club
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Para Sport
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Peter Harrison Centre for Disability Sport
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Rallying

Scottish Disability Sport

Special Olympics UK
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Welsh Wheelchair Rugby Association-Ca

Wheelchair Football
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www.paralympic.orqg
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www.paralympic.ca
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www.multisport.qgc.ca
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www.cwsa.ca
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Sport Canada
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British Columbia Wheelchair Sports Association
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The governing body for wheelchair Sports in Alberta
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The governing body for wheelchair Sports in Saskutchewan
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Manitoba Wheelchair Sports Association
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Nova Scotia Wheelchair Sports Federation
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Ontario Wheelchair Sport Association
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Quebec Wheelchair Sports Association
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New Brunswick Wheelchair Sports Association
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Paralympics PEI
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Wheelchair Sports Association of Newfoundland and Labrador
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Active Living Alliance
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Active Living Resource Centre for Ontariaus with Disability
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Australian Sports Commission (ASC) and Women in Sport
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Canadian Cycling Association
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Racquetball Canada
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Swimming Canada
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Volleyball Canada
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Water Ski Canada
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International Wheelchair Rugby Federation (IWRF)
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International Wheelchair Rugby Federation (European Zone)
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2006 World Championships
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2002 World Championships
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Wheelchair Rugby Australia
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Wheelchair Rugbhy Czech Republic
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Quad Rugby Denmark
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Wheelchair-Rugby Germany
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Great Britain Wheelchair Rugby
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Gaelic Warriors Wheelchair Rugby
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Japan Wheelchair Rugby Federation
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Dutch Quad Rugby Association
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New Zeeland Wheelchair Rugby Association
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Polish Wheelchair Rugby Association
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Wheelchair Rugby South Africa
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Swedish Wheelchair Rugby
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Swiss Quad Rugby
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United States Quad Rugby Association
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Archery Olas b (g5l ju3

Bow Country - http://www.bowcountry.com

Jackson's Archery and Hunting Page - http://www.bowjackson.com
Longbow Archers - http://www.longbow-archers.com

Online Archery UK - http://www.onlinearchery.org.uk

Baseball JL s

John Skilton's Baseball Links - http://www.baseball-links.com

Baseball America Online - http://www.baseballamerica.com/today/
HeavyHitter.com - http://www.heavyhitter.com/

Paul's Baseball Link-0-Rama - http://dametswin.tripod.com/index-1.html
BaseballJump.com - http://www.baseballjump.com/

Badminton O 9iassas

World Badminton - http://www.worldbadminton.com
badminton.tv - http://www.badminton.tv

Badders.com - http://www.badders.com

How To Play Better Badminton - http://badminton.sytes.ne
Smash - http://members.tripod.com/~tangkis

Billiards 3 bl

" e

CueTopia Billiard Cafe - http://www.cuetopia.net
AzBilliards.com - http://www.azbilliards.com

UK 8 Ball - http://www.uk8ball.com
Poolroom.com - http://www.poolroom.com
Billiards Digest Interactive Message Board
MNBilliards.com - http://www.mnbilliards.com
Twin Cities Billiards - http://www.tcbilliards.com
Cues n Views - http://www.cuesnviews.co.uk




Bowling Sl ga
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International Bowling Museum - http://www.bowlingmuseum.com
International Bowl Expo - http://www.bowlexpo.com

BallReviews.com - http://www.ballreviews.com

YBC Master Bowlers Association - http://www.angelfire.com/yt3/bowling
International 3 Pin Bowlers Association

Briggs Consulting - http://webpages.charter.net/bowlfi

Bowling Fanatic - http://sports.groups.yahoo.com/group/a-bowling-fanatic
Bowling Forum - http://www.bowling-forum.net

College Bowling - http://www.collegebowling.com

Fencing SHb yadiadds

Fencing.Net - http://www.fencing.net/

Glossary of Fencing Terms - http://www.synec-doc.be/escrime/dico/engl.htm
Fencing FAQ - http://www.fags.org/fags/sports/fencing-faqg

How Stuff Works: Fencing and Fencing Equipment

Swordsport.com - http://www.swordsport.com

Fencing Sucks - http://www.fencingsucks.com

Rec.Sport.Fencing FAQ - http://www.ii.uib.no/~arild/fencing

You Make the Call - http://library.thinkquest.org

Fencing 101 - http://www.whatisfencing.com

The Fencing Forum - http://leonpaulusa.com/tempforum

Golf NS

JuniorLinks.com - http://www.juniorlinks.com

Rookie Golf - http://www.rookiegolf.com

Golf Foundation - http://www.qgolf-foundation.org

The Golf Course - http://library.thinkquest.org

Young Americans Junior Golf - http://www.youngamericansgolf.com
Go Fore Golf - http://library.thinkquest.org

Elite Players Tour - http://www.eliteplayerstour.com

Marbella Junior Golf Tour - http://www.marbellajuniorgolftour.com

Gymnastic Saiculias’s

International Gymnast - http://www.intlgymnast.com
Gymnastics-Slovakia.com - http://www.gymnastics-slovakia.com
Gymnastics Tips for Gymnasts and Coaches

Gymn forum - http://www.gymn-forum.com

Gymnastics Coaches Information Service




